



Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0652

On 17/06/2023, you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

The County Hate Crime Coordinator was reported to have stated the following:

"The majority of people in Gloucester are hugely supportive of the LGBT+ community"

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dailymail.co.uk%2Fnews%2Farticle-12204057%2FPolice-investigate-hateful-behaviour-Pride-flags-defaced-Gloucestershire.html&data=05%7C01%7CFreedom.Information%40gloucestershire.police.uk%7C96c0d062427d499fe7de08db6f4da92e%7Cd4936c562d8640769ba6ea6bfd96520_3%7C0%7C0%7C638226151565582912%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzliLCJBTiI6IklhaWwiLCJXVCi6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wBulyP%2BirkBsMESklsjNwds57Ucu2CnTC8ACIQNi4Po%3D&reserved=0

Please provide the objectively determined data supporting this statement.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds no relevant information.

I can confirm that this has been sent to the relevant department and the information is no information held by Gloucestershire Constabulary.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary